HERITAGE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION (HNA) Meeting Minutes Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Board Members Present

Thomas C. Rockeymoore – President Wilma Johnson – Treasurer Doris 'D' Dorsey – Secretary Richard Zagrocki – Director (Code & Security) Gerald Jonas – Director (Field Operations)

- Meeting called to order, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance

- January 17, 2017 minutes read by D. Dorsey (approved)
- January 17, 2017 treasurers report read by Wilma Johnson (approved)
- Newcomers welcomed

Officer Kilmer – not present due to other police obligations.

Zoning – To keep value in our community, Councilman backs the zoning we do not want in Heritage.

Tim Salas - Chief of Staff (District 4)- shared the following-

- Pearsall Park
- \$3 million for golf course
- \$20 million project to avoid flooding at Port San Antonio
- District 4 animal officer Robert Lopez@sa.gov
- Flyers passed out for sports, games, crafts during spring break March 13-17 Spring Camp. Ages 6 – 14. \$3.00

-Reminder on May 6, those who are handicapped and/or over 65 yrs of age, may vote by mail.

- Call 311 to find out where to take fallen tree limbs.

Natalie Garza – Representative from Office of Ina Minjarez

- Push bill for foster children and 'kinship placement' (children to be place with other family members.
- Will be filing bills on behalf of the community.
- Wants feedback regarding our concerns.
- In order to have traffic flow onto Potranco Rd off Emerald Glade, a traffic light is needed.

Code Compliance Officer Moreno

- Explained about those in violation.
- Call 311, to report those who are not within compliance.
- Attempts are being pursued to get owner of Thrasher property up to code.

T.C. Rockeymoore – spoke about distribution of flyers to residents in Heritage. This flyer is to let those who live in Heritage about what HNA is about and to take part in making Heritage stronger.

Faxed, text, and emailed Mayor of San Antonio (Ivy Taylor) to attend one of our monthly meetings. The Mayor failed to respond.

- Zoning case An owner wants approval to have more than 6 people reside (foster home). In addition, police have been out to this home regarding unruly behavior. This change is not favorable to the HNA and overall community.
- Due to Mark Osar's extensive travel in his new position, and can no longer fulfill his title as director on the board, we will accept his resignation.
- Deborah Huizar (pronounced 'we-zar') was nominated to become a member of the HNA board.
- Code Compliance supervisor to inform us about junk vehicles.
- A change in price for cutting grass at entrance ways to Heritage was discussed. Both individuals will be contacted to see who will give us the best fee for his services.
- T. Rockeymoore has put in application for NNO (National Night Out). Asked for three volunteers to assist:
 - 1. Wilma Johnson
 - 2. Tristan Ferris
 - 3. Deborah Huizar

Monthly drawing - (3 winners)

<u>Other</u> - Out of the approximate 27 individuals who attended this meeting, 14 were HNA members.

Meeting adjourned.



HNA Secretary

Thomas C. Rockeymoore HNA President